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ACAIDIJi. (JOLLEGE, Ja-ny. 19, 1877.

University of New Bruniswickc,

FitEDERiCToN,, N.B., Dcc. 7, 1877.
At a special meeting of the Literary and

Debating Society of the University of New
Bruinsvick, the fol1owing resolutions were una-
ninîously adopted:

IVhiercas, Acatlia Collegre was destroyed by fire
on the 2nd inst.; and

Whcercas, by the destruction of the College
building, ind of the valuiable, museurn and
library therein, much Ioss bas been sustained;
and

IVhcercas, the undorgraduates have experien-
ced much inconvenience through loss of their
porsonal offects and fromn the interruption to
their studies;

B3c it thcrcforc Resolved,
Tlmat the members of the society express their

dcepest sympathy for them, iu thocir niisfortune,
and a sincere hope that the building will be
restored at an early date, and that the Collego
bc even more prosperous in the future than it
«bas beeî iii the past; also

Resolued, That the Secretary place the resolu-
tion on the minutes of the Society, and forwo-d
a copy to the ]?resident of the Athenoeum Society.

Genilenien: removal, stating that, it seeniod but congruous
The resolutions of s.Vmpaitlh, passod by yrour tht th oge, ougbt always to have by thcm

Literary Society were, broughit before theo reguhlar the thiing wliereof their whole bouse is but the
meeting of the Athienoeum last evoning, andc were metaphor."2
hcýartily receivod. .Dr. Buckiland, the Mineralogist and Geologist,

Sucll expressions of feeling co;ning to us at was a student of Corpus Christ!. In 1813 lie
this tirne of tryingl circuistanxces, froin the stiî- rccived thîeappointneîtof roider in MineralogyU;
dents of a sister institution of so high a stand- in 1818, reador in Geology-, at Oxzford Univor-
ing as that of the University ofNwBun csty The following is a specimen of thecouhogry
are checering, and tend to dispel the gloom. o n the, Doctor, writteu by Abp). Whately

Wee hcreby prosent to, jon our hîigh approci-
ati3ii of your synipathy, witli the assurance that, 41Where shall xre our great Pro fessor inter,
whcn our niinds; turn to this, kindly felinrs Thrit in pesce may rcst his bones?
towards you and your .Alma Mater will ever be If we hew hini a rocky sepuichro
intensified. 11011I ri -c nnd break the stoncs,

And exa ira ench stratum that lies around,
By order of the Atliomur. For he'squite in clernent under ground."

M. I. TiTi.E, ex,-President.
TRnu3ià ]3isuiop, President. Richard Iookoer, that learned and plous divine,
A. C. ChiuTE, Rec. Sccretary. was a, member of Corpus foundation, and iu 1577,
W. P. z&ý t Cor. Secrctarj'. chosen Fellow of him, Pope Clement 8th. spoke

thuis.:-This mnan, indced, deserves the naine of
Our thnkfulacknoledents arc s]so dube an nuthor. lus books wil.l get reverence by age;C

ta ahi the educational bodies which have cxtcnd- 1for tlîerz are lu thcmn such secds of cternity as
cd ta us thoir sympathies. In thie future it wi'll will continue tilt the last fire shail devour ali
doliglit us to remember stich things. Ile.,-rniu-.
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Corputs ClîrIsti College

was lounded by the Bisliop of Winchester, in
1516. According to the charter it was establisli-
cd Ilto the praise and hionor of God Almighty,
the Most iIoly Body or Christ-whence its
naine-and the Blessedl Virgrin Mary 1-lis Mothor."
It lias a spacious Quladrang"çle, which contains
Turnlbul's cylindrical sun-dial. The hall ini
which Mr. Palmer, the Corpus Professor of
Latin, delivores bis lectures, is a fine room, fifty
foot -by twenty-five, the timber roof of which is
regarded as a fine sample of the perpendicular
style of ivork. On the.walls are the portraits of
many enîinent mon. On the rigyht of the Quad-
rangle are the scholar's rooms, in the front the
Frcsident's lodgings and the Library. Iu the
Bursury or Treasury of the Collegre stands the
Cista or University Chest. It is of iron, opened
by keys which are in the possession of the Vice-
Chancellor, the Deanl of Christ Cliurch, the Pre-
sident of"I Corpus" and other hends of Bouses.

IlAnent the men who hlave issued fromn the
Bce-garden, as Fox termed his founafation, a
swarmn of bees welcomed the outrance of Vives,
(Vivons) the diraoeatist to Corpus Christi Col-
logre, in 1520. Wolsey, who was no mean judge
of talent, appointed Vivons Profossor ofRlietoric.
Bishop B3utler said it was the incomparable
sweetness of bis ohoquence that drew the bees to
settie un1der the leads of bis study, (west end of
the Cloister) remaining there about 130 years.
In 1630 the heads Of theé study were remnovod and
an immense mass of honcy takeni. The becs
wore dislodgcd in 1648. Dr. Plot regretted their


